
 

 

MEMORANDUM 

 
TO:     All Plan Holders 
 

FROM:    Umlaut Industrial, LLC 
 

PROJECT:   Transload Rail Expansion – Phase 1 
 

DATE:    December 5, 2024 
 

SUBJECT:   Addendum No. 1 
 

PROJECT NUMBER:  FRE25000317 
 

 
This addendum forms a part of the Contract Documents for the FRE25000317 – Transload Rail 
Expansion project. Contractors are required to acknowledge the receipt of addenda by signing and 
including all addenda with each bid form. FAILURE TO ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF ADDENDUM 
MAY SUBJECT BIDDER TO DISQUALIFICATION. 
 
 
Updated Plan Sheets and Bid Documents Attached. 
 
 
Addendum No. 1 Includes the following modifications: 

1. Added Bid Item #14 (Timber Grade Crossing) 
 
 
Attachments: Revised Bid Book, Revised Plan Sheets 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
End of Addendum No. 1 

Name and Title of Signer 
(Print or type) 
 
 
 

Contractor / Bidder Signature 
 
 
 
______________________________________ 
(Signature of person authorized to sign) 

 
Date Signed: 


